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July 18, 1985 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 

7627 Old Receiver| Road 

Frederick, Maryland 21701 

When you wrote .to me last year, I forwarded the 

material you sent) to the Chairperson of Division V, Criminal 

Law and Individual Rights. I also recommended that you 

contact the ACLU, 

. By copy of 

correspondence to 
Taylor. As you 
through several 
which the associa 
of Division V can 
in the documents 

Kim Taylor, 
Chairperson, 
Public Defen 
451 Indiana 
Washington, 

ccs 

which I see you have done. 

this letter I am forwarding your recent 

the current Chairperson of Division V, Kim 

may know, the members of the D.C. Bar, 

referenda, have limited the activities in 

tion may engage. However, perhaps a member 

offer some insight into the issues raised 

you have provided. 

Sincerely, . 

ka Ck. Migs eb | 
Katherine A. Mazzaferri 

Esq. 
Division V 

der Service 
Avenue, N.W. 
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